



Cash donations collected at the meeting (counted/witnessed: Treas/Sec): \$110.88

**CENTRAL COMMITTEE AGENDA
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2019**

TOTAL CREDENTIALLED MEMBERS: 64

Credentialing: 6-6:30

Meeting Called to Order: 6:30

Welcome: Chair Chris Booth

Prayer: By Invitation

Pledge: By Invitation

Agenda: Chair Chris Booth - **Motion to approve agenda: Michelle Yost (NLG05);**

Second:Tamera Wood (SMI05)

Minutes: Secretary Pam Budge [5/23/19 CCC Meeting](#) - **APPROVED**

Officer Reports: Chair - [year review](#) (parades, etc), introductions to EC members, Vice Chair - [need TARS advisor](#), Secretary - [need 100% contact info for all elected positions next caucus](#), [contact info is kept confidential & only used for party business](#), Treasurer - \$9,000 in our account, no debt, every donation stays at the county level

Business:

1. PSA: [Preparing For 2020 Caucus](#)
2. Approve the County Nominating Convention Date
 - a. EC proposes Thursday, April 16, 2020 from 6-10pm - **APPROVED April 16th for Nominating Convention Date**
 - b. Option B - Saturday, April 18, 2020 6-10pm ([many other counties are holding their conventions on this day - need to coordinate so candidates can come](#))
3. [County Party Strategic Plan](#) - Chair Chris Booth
4. PSA: [Preparing For 2020 Caucus](#)
5. [Precinct Officer Training](#) - Vice Chair Shellie Giddings
 - a. [County Delegate Role](#)
6. PSA: [Preparing For 2020 Caucus](#)
7. [Caucus Training](#) - Chair Chris Booth
 - a. <https://wneeley.github.io/caucus/index.html>
 - b. [Location Rates](#)
 - c. [Facility Rental Rates](#)
8. "Maucus" - Mock Caucus meeting - Chair Chris Booth
 - a. We need 3 candidates for each position
 - b. We need 20 voters



9. [Calendar Review](#)
 - a. **Important Dates to Remember: Tuesday, November 5th - VOTE; Thursday, January 23, 2020 - CCC Mtg; Tuesday, March 24, 2020 - CAUCUS**
10. PSA: [Preparing For 2020 Caucus](#)
11. Auxiliary & Committee Reports:
 - a. Cache Republican Women - Denise Lindsay
 - b. TARS - Shellie Giddings
 - c. College Republicans - Augusta Scott
 - d. Social Media - Aprih Barnes
 - e. Caucus Task Force - Terrie Wierenga
 - f. Tech - Seth Humphries
 - g. Budget & Finance - Geoff Cox
12. PSA: [Preparing For 2020 Caucus](#)
13. Closing Remarks: Chair Chris Booth

MEETING NOTES

Suggestions made throughout the meeting by members:

- Fundraising idea: send out periodic donation requests - include mailing address for those who want to write checks
- Reach out to Cache Realtors - see if they would hand out caucus info to new move-ins
- Make caucus info easy to find on the website
- More detail on precinct officer duties - how frequent are the meetings, etc - hand out at caucus
- Voting for caucus - electronic?
- Sign up lists at caucuses to be added to e-mail list for volunteer opportunities
- Use a volunteer program schools use for volunteer sign-ups